APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, November 30, 2000

Present: Y. Bergland, M. Brown, C. Buck, T. Chanudomchok, R. Dewse, C. DuPraw, J. Ellis,

K. Foster, P. Hjorth-Gustin, M. Locke, R. Olson, J. Pautler, X. Song, W. Tappen

Absent: P. Fischer, A. Hoffman, S. Newell, G. Perri

Guests: C. de la Lama, A. Abina,

Agenda/Minutes

* MSC Y. Bergland/J. Pautler to approve the revised agenda of November 30, 2000.

* MSC Y. Bergland/J. Pautler to approve the minutes of November 2, 2000.

First Read Curriculum

- * MSC Y. Bergland/C. Buck to untable and submit SPEE 126ABC & 276 to CIC.
- * MSC J. Ellis/Y. Bergland to submit **SPEE Program Change** to CIC.
- * MSC M. Locke/K. Foster to submit **BIOL 210B** to Tech Review.

Technical Review Committee

• Currently everything has been submitted for second read.

Second Read Curriculum

- * MSC J. Ellis/Y. Bergland to submit **MULT 120 & Certificate of Completion** to CIC.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/J. Ellis to submit **CBTE 173 & Certificate of Completion** to CIC.

City

- MCTR 090,101,102,103,104,120ABC, 201,202,203,204, Program changes; MCTR 098, 099, 118, 121, 120D; and MATH 181, 182, 183, 184 were reviewed with oral comments given to originators present at meeting.
- ENGE 108 & 111;MACT 140, 150, 151, 160, 161, 162, 170, 171, 172, 180, 181& 182; ACCT 102, 128A & 128B; BUSE 157, 158ABCD, 244, 245ABCDEFGH and Visual & Performing Arts: Music were reviewed with the comment that the courses do not seem to be eligible for transfer credit and should be reviewed by City for substantiation.
- PHYE TROLLY & JET Apprenticeship Programs, and RTVC 130 & 131 were reviewed without comment.
- **RTVC 200** was reviewed with the comment that City requested the advisory be deleted as no scrutiny has been included in the proposal.

- * MSC M. Locke/J. Pautler to request substantiation for the Change Transfer Credit for the aligned PHYE 280, 281, 282, 283, 284, 285, 286 & 287 prior to approval.
- * MSC M. Locke/Y. Bergland to request substantiation for the Change Transfer Credit for the aligned **REAL 111**prior to approval.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/M. Locke to approve the generic **Independent Study 290** with the comment that the sentence "May not be used to replace an existing course." be included in the course discription and that the TMI request form be removed.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/K. Foster to approve the generic **Individualized Instruction 296** with the comment that the TMI request form be removed.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/K. Foster to approve **HIST 100 & 101.**
- * MSC J. Pautler/J. Ellis to approve **CHIL 175** with the comment that a course objective regarding "equipment" be included to substantiate the course description.

Miramar

• **HUMA 146** reviewed without comment.

Information/Discussion

W. Tappen informed the committee that City's proposals for change from associate to baccalaureate designation are currently being pulled from CIC's consent agenda for further review.

Two revisions for Procedure 5300.2 Section 7 were distributed. The committee members are requested to send their comments to Will regarding which revision they would like to utilize and also the placement of the revision within Section 7.

Due to time constraints R. Dewes requested that the discussion of IGETC (HIST 100 & 101) be placed on the committee's next agenda.

Due to time constraints J. Ellis informed the committee that she would add a cover letter and would mail her information regarding Curricunet. She will include a response time in her cover letter.

MSC J. Ellis/P. Hjorth-Gustin to adjourn at 4:30pm.

Minutes approved by

Geraldine Perri and Will Tappen, Co-Chairs

• NEXT MEETING February 1, 2001 Room A102, 2:00 pm.